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Mr. E. Hayward, 
Specimen Hill Road, 

Golden Square. 

Dear Sir, 

In connection wi th your letter from the Bendigo 
Hi storical Society, I have much pleasure in advising 
that the School Council has agreed to the loan or rive 
glass cases from the old Museum. 

I have also to inrorm you that the Council is 
not prepared as yet to grant the use of other frames. 

The cases are .loaned on the condi tion that . if 
ever required they are returnable to the School. 

We have also a framed picture or photographs of 
early Presidents and Secretaries of the Mechanics Institute 
which it is felt would be more beneficial t o your Society 
than to the School and if you are interested you may also 
have thi s article. 

Yours raithfully, 

A ("~4V".41.//] ~V\ 
Principal. 
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De r SIr , 

t th ecutive m tin of tuts Society , h 1d 
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